GDK CPA, LLC

90 Acoma Blvd S, Suite 100 + Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403
Office: (928) 680-1994 - Fax: (928) 680-2933
Email: mike@gdkcpa.com « Website: www.gdkcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
River Cities United Way
Lake Havasu City, AZ

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of River Cities United Way (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of net position as of June 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the
financial position of River Cities United Way as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

GDK CPA, ¢

GDK CPA, LLC
August 20, 2020



ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of June 30, 2019

Cash and cash equivalents-unrestricted operating
Cash and cash equivalents-unrestricted reserves

Investments
Pledges receivable-net
Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land, Property and equipment
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment
Campaign software
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total property and equipment

OTHER ASSETS
Real property donated
Prepaid expenses
Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Community Care allocations payable
Donor designattions payable
Other liabilities
Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net position-temporarily restricted
Net position-unrestricted

Total net position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

121,655
101,120
175,887

86,914

485,576

30,020
4,991

(30,628)

4,383

14,353
500
14,853

504,812

125
26,000
52,250
14,713
93,088

93,088

181,412
230,312

411,724

504,812

See accompanying accountant's report which is an integral part of these financial statements



Revenues, gains, and other support
Gross campaign
Net campaign revenue

In-kind contributions

Employer special event

Special events

Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Realized gains

United Way initiatives

Direct services contibutions

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses and losses
Allocatiions to agencies
Pledge loss expense
Functional expenses
Fundraising
Program services
Management and general

Total functional expenses

National dues
Total expenses and losses
Increase (decrease) in net position

Net position at beginning of year
Prior period adjustments

Net position at end of year

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended June 30,2019

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

5 - $ 284,616 S 284,616
- 284,616 284,616

15,209 - 15,209

2,265 - 2,265

17,330 - 17,330

1,312 - 1,312

11,601 - 11,601

173 - 173

54,739 - 54,739
28,131 - 28,131
22,375 - 22,375

247,354 (247,354) -

400,489 37,262 437,751
149,403 149,403
72,494 72,494
19,111 19,111
122,479 122,479
133,464 133,464
496,951 - 496,951
4,812 - 4,812
501,763 - 501,763
(101,274) 37,262 (64,012)
385,485 144,150 529,635
(53,899) - (53,899)

$ 230,312 $ 181,412 $§ 475,736

See accompanying accountant's report which is an integral part of these financial statements.



Allocation expense
Pledge loss expense
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Professional services
Information technology
Office expense
Printing and copying-external
Occupancy expense
Travel and meeting expense
Depreciation expense
Insurance
Supplies
Direct client services
Entertainment, food, awards
Other expenses

Total expenses

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Agency Fund- Program Management
Allocations Raising Services and General Total
S 149,403 S 149,403
72,494 72,494
65,486 83,346 148,832
4,398 5,597 9,995
5,807 7,391 13,198
17 5,010 6,377 11,404
5,638 5,638
4,962 6,316 11,278
135 171 306
7,916 10,075 17,991
2,948 3,752 6,700
374 374
2,812 2,812
9,820 9,820
25,817 25,817
9,274 9,274
1,615 1,615
$ 149,403 $ 19,111 S 194,973 S 133,464 $ 496,951

See accompanying accountant's report which is an integral part of these financial statements.



RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the year ended June 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net position S (64,012)
Adjustments ti reconcile change in net assets to
net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
Depreciation 374
Increase (decrease) in operating assets:
Recevables (22,086)
Investestments 12,314
Other assets 500
(Increase) decrease in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 232
Communnity care allocations 276
Accrued liabilities 679
Accrued allocations 9,850
Net cash provided (used in) operating activities (61,873)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expeditures -
Net cash provide (used in) investing activities -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Net caseh flow provided (used in) financing activities -
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQIVALENTS (61,873)
CASH AND CASH EQIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 284,648
CASH AND CASH EQIVALENTS, END OF YEAR S 222,775
Unrestricted operating 121,655
Unrestricted reserves 101,120
Total cash and cash eqquivalents 222,775
Supplemental information
Non cash revenue reported:
Donated property, goods, and services S 15,209

See accompanying accountant's report which is an integral part of these financial statements.



RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

River Cities United Way (United Way) is a nonprofit corporation formed to raise and distribute funds
for the needs of communities in Mohave and LaPaz counties in Arizona, Needles, California, and
Laughlin, Nevada.

United Way conducts a “year-round” fundraising campaign. Pledges are recorded on the date that
written documentation is received. Campaign contributions are used to support local health and
human services programs of member and nonmember agencies and to pay United Way’s operating
expenses. Donors may designate their pledges among several programs. Community care pledges
are pooled and are allocated to member agency health and human services programs.

Campaign results are reduced by pledges collected on behalf of others or pledges to specific
organizations after retention of administrative expenses in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (FASB) 136. The campaign results are further reduced by an allowance for
uncollectible pledges. The resulting net campaign results are reflected as temporarily restricted
assets in the accompanying Statement of Activities as the amounts are to be expended in the
following year. Prior campaign results are reflected as net assets released from restriction in the
current year statement of activities.

Net campaign results are allocated to member agencies and other organizations at the completion
of the campaign. As of June 30, 2019, United Way has committed community care allocations in the
amount of $149,403. The amounts not yet disbursed are reflected as allocations payable in the
accompanying statement of net position. In addition, donor designations payable amounted to zero
for the year ended June 30, 2019.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Use of estimates

United Way prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America which require that management make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents — Cash includes currency on hand, as well as demand deposits with banks
or financial institutions. United Way maintains its cash balances in various bank deposit accounts,
which, at times, may exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits. The organization
maintains its available cash in multiple financial institutions and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash balances. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates fair
value, and consist of institutional money market funds or bank deposits. Cash equivalents held by
long-term investment managers are classified as investments.



Investments

Investments consist of a portfolio of cash and mutual funds with listed market prices. The portfolio
was acquired through bequest in June, 2017 with a cost basis of $110,222.46. In July, 2018 the fund
was liquidated and converted to more secure mutual funds with a realized gain of $54,739. The net
asset value as of June 30, 2019 was $175,887.

Contributed Services

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at their fair market values in the period
received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that
require special skills, are provided by individual possessing those skills, and would typically need to
be purchased on not provided by donations, are recorded at their fair values in the period received.

Property and Equipment

Fixed assets owned and used in operations are unrestricted and are recorded at cost. Contributed
property and equipment is recorded at fair value at the date of donation and recorded as
unrestricted support. Depreciation expense is recorded using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which are 3 to 5 years.

Concentration of Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject United Way to concentrations of credit risk consist
of pledge receivables, substantially all of which are from individuals and businesses on the Mohave
and LaPaz County area. Concentrations of credit risk are limited due to the large number of donors
comprising United Way’s donor base. As a result, at June 30, 2019, United Way does not consider
itself to have any significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to pledge receivables.

United Way cash deposits are held in banking institutions covered under Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insurance. United Way bank balances did not exceed $250,000 in any single
institution as of June 30, 2019.

United Way investments are held in brokerages covered under Securities Investor Protection
Corporation (SIPC) insurance. United Way investment balances did not exceed $500,000 in any
single institution as of June 30, 2019.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing United Way’s various fundraising activities and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the fundraising activities and supporting services.

Basis of Presentation
Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of SFAS no 117, “Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”> This required that the financial statements distinguish

between unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets. Support that is

7



restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires
in the reporting period in which the support is recognized.

3. Administrative and Fund-Raising Expenses

United Way has established the Corporate Cornerstone program which allows corporations,
foundations and small business to direct their contributions toward underwriting annual
administrative and fundraising expenses. The Cornerstone program effectively lowers the
percentage of regular campaign donations required to cover administrative and fundraising
expenses. The chart below summarizes the results of the Cornerstone program as of June 30, 2019:

Total administrative and fundraising expenses $152,575
Less: Corporate Cornerstone donations 27,057
Net administrative and fundraising expenses 125.518

Net administrative and fundraising expenses as a
Percentage of gross annual campaign (284,616) 44%

4. [IN-KIND FACILITY CONTRIBUTIONS

In February, 2010, United Way received occupancy of an office in Kingman, Arizona at no lease
expense. Fair market value of the lease is $7,000 per annum. United Way has recorded and in-kind
corporate cornerstone contribution and rent expense of $7,000 for the year ended June 30, 2019,
representing the fair market value of the occupancy cost.

5. Operating Leases

An agreement to lease the headquarters facility from Lake Havasu City was made for a term on five
years beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2016. A new agreement was executed for the year
commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 for a monthly rent of $422.71. An agreement
was executed for the year commencing July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 for a monthly rent of
$433.37. That agreement was extended through June 30, 2019.

6. Tax status

United Way is a not-for-profit corporation and is exempt from income taxes to the extent provided
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organizations income tax returns are open for audit by the Internal Revenue Service for 3 years.
7. Pledges Receivables

At June 30, 2019, pledges receivable totaled $86,914, net of pledge losses, all of which is due within
1 year. Management analyzes the pattern of collections by each department periodically to

determine the amount recorded as allowance for uncollectible pledges and to determine amounts
to charge off.
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Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary

For calendar year 2018, or tax year beginning 07/01/18

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

, and ending 06/30/19
23-7373816

Revenue \
Contributions 352,597
Program service revenue
Investment income 12,912
Capital gain / loss 54,739
Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue 17,330
Diract expenses 9,820
Net income 7,510
Other income 173
Total revenue 42 31
Expenses
Program services 268,715 O
Management and general 220,029

Fundraising

Total expenses
Excess / (deficit)

Changes

Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year

Reconcillaticn of Revenue

< 2 488,744

M

\Y

-60,813

-55,175

411,724

Q—\

Reconciliation of Expenses

Total revenue per financial statements 424, Total expenses per financial statements 490,005
Less: Less:
Unrealized gains Denated services
Donated services Prior year adjustments
Recoveries Losses
Other Other
Plus: Plus:
Investment expenses Investment expenses
Other Other
Total revenue per ret\ 427,931 Total expenses per return 488,744
Q Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
ts 616,696 504,812
Liabilities 88,984 93,088
Net assets 527,712 411,724 -115,988

Miscellaneous Information

Amended retumn

Retum / extended due date

Failure to file penalty

11/15/19
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L]

IRS e-file Signature Authorization . -
rorm 38 719-EO for an Exempt Organization N8 No. B8
For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning ... .. 7/ 01 .. 2018, and ending | 6/ 30 20 19 2

Department of the Trezsury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 8
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879E0 for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-73738
Name and tite of offcer Debi Pennington

Pres/CEOQ

Part | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8873-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the ret
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was k ghen
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then e -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than cne ling in Part .

1a Form 990 check here B [X| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIl, column (A), ine 12) 1b 427,931
2a Form 980-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line &) 2b
3a Fom 1120-POL checkhere B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ine 22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5h

Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have
organization’s 2018 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the b
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount s
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, trans
to send the organization's retumn to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a} an acknowledy
the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (¢) the TggfOf any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to iniiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the ﬁanizaﬁon's federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke yment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (seflement} date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive co information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identi number {PIN) as my signature for the organizations
electronic retum and, if applicable, the organization's consent to elect ds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

E | authorize GDK CPA, LLC to enter my PIN 73816 as my signature

ERO firm n Enter five numbers, but
do not anter all zeros

knowledge and belief, they
e copy of the

electronic retum originator {(ERQ)
receipt or reason for rejection of

on the organization's tax year 2018 electronically filed . If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating@harities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s discl nsent screen.

i | e » 11/02/20

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-dWg el . i
number (EFIN) followed by yoysmee-Ogidlelf-selected PIN. [ 86524512345 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed retumn for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Retums.

eros sgatws » _ Michael E Bonney owe » _11/02/20

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Forn 8879-EO (2018
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: 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form ] Under saction 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Intarnal Revenue Code {except private foundations}
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intermal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.goviForm990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
A _For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07 /01[ 18  and ending 0§j30/19
B Check if appicable: € Name of organization D Employer identification numbar
(] asess change RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
Daing business as
D bl Number and street (or P.O, box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roorsuite
(] risa retum PO_BOX 966
Final %w City or town_ state or province, country. and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminal
I:I Lake Havasu City AZ BE405-0966 G 3 437,751
Amended retum F Name and address of prncipal officer;
[ sosicsion pendiog | pebi Pennington Hie fs s 2 i [] vee (B 4o
Lake Havasu Ave Hib) Are af suborsinigncuded? || Yes ] o
Lake Havasu City AZ 86403 - aitach a list. (see instructions)
I Tax pt status: ﬁ{-l S01{c)3 501ty { )} tinsert no.} |_| 4947(a){1) or H 527
J_webste: b WWW.rivercitiesunitedway.org HigP By, cxemption number B>

K__Formn of omanizaton. | X| Coporation | | Tnust | | Association | | Otver B>

1970 [ m Suste of legal domce: X

_Partl Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: | wmmmml. ... ...
8 River Ciities United Way works with local agencies to Wgvance the common
g ..good by creating opportunities for a good life in Mohave® La Paz Counties, .
| . Arizoma. ol
é 2 Check this box DD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of md 5% of its net assets.
« | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) AP 3 | 11
# | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Pat VI, line 1%, B 4 | 11
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V. fine 2a) ~ % 5 8
Z| & Total number of vohntoors (estimate necessay) PO s | 50
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), fine 12 , & | 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T line 38 . W ... . . . . .. i, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1R} 503,213 352,597
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) 4 0
Z | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 2,809 67,651
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9cff 39,242 7,683
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Pa 545,264 427,931
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column #ff 136,912 145,043
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee ba 194,993 172,026
E 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part 1X, col (A), ling 11y 0
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, coggn (MNgpe 25 0
b | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lineSNa—11d, 11-24¢) 202,807 167,675
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 qual Part IX, column (A), line 25) 534,712 488,744
19 Revenue less expenses. Sub m line 12 10,552 -60,813
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, ine 1s>.\... ........................................................... 616,696 504,812
21 ToialIabiftes (Pt X, fge 26) N T 88,084 93,088
22 Net assets or fund b: ¢t ling 21 from line 20 527,712 411,724

Part |l Signature

Under penalties of perjury, |
true, comect, and complete. Decla

have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer

Here ’ Debi Pennington Pres/CEQ

TFype or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D.‘f PTIN
Paid Michael E Bonney Michael E Bonney 10/27/20| set-empioyed | PO0173009
Preparer | ivename ¢ GDK CPA, LLC . Firm's EIN B
Use Only 90 S Acoma Blvd S # E100

Fims sdaress »  Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

Phona no. 928-680-1994

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

........................................................... X[ Yes [ Tno

g:; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. See Statement 1

Form ‘990 (2018;
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 o Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pt []

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
River Ciities United Hag works with ]._t._::cal agencies to ac_lv_anc_:_a_ the common

2 DidIimmganizaionmdeﬂﬂaws@ﬁmmmmmwﬂrmimﬂmmﬂmﬂmm
If "Yas” mmmmmmmmmmo

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?
If "¥es," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services,
expenses. Section 501(c){3) and 501(cH4) arganizations are required to report the amount of grants and
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service repored.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 149,043 induding grants of $ 149, 0% (Revenue $ _ }

Fund d.l.st.rz.buta.ons-hdm.mlstratlon of United Way's¢ long process of
allocating and monitoring use of financial resource§, conractually made
available to participating partner agencies ape rogram t.hroughout the
community. Includes write off of uncollected

4b (Code: ) (Expensess 88,414
Community impact-A conmumty-ba
process d&signod to identify agf

LS R ) (Revenue § )

ads assessment and strateg;c plamung
| to unmet human services needs.

12,760 ndudinggransof§  jRewenwe § )

.  Nonprofitfaggn¥ies and community prgrams, including an online public
database of v er opportunities.
2. United Way'® network of volunteer staffed boards, committees, and
activities, and
3. Promotion of "One Great Day of Caring"-volunteering throughout the =
community.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)
{Expenses § 0 _including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses b 268,715
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816

Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Sehedule A e, 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructionsy? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl | | . ...} 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il .. .. ... ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounis as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! .. 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? i “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif & & 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets?
complete Schedule D, Part it e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, s
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repa
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV ) 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly z
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Sch 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then comple D, Parts VI,
VI, VIl IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10% if "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI i 1al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities infart X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? i "Yes,” complete Sch 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program relgigd i
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167% If "Yes,” complete @ B D, Parf Vit 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part )_Iin®5 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabiiities in 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pant X 11e X
f Did the organizalions separate or consolidated financigffstaterg@Mts for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions urifer FINBIS (ASC 740)? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
42a Did the organization obtain separate, independerg audit ncial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xt and X ... & . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidat ndent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No” 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described. i O(b)1)A)ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an offig, s, or agents outside of the United States? | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregal nuglk or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investmen\) m service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued gt $100,0 r more? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts tandty 14b X
15 woolumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
" complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV 15 X
16 rt 1X, column (A). line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hlfandty 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part [X, column (A}, lines § and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instuctons) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and confributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? i "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il e X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng achvmes on Pan VIII Ilne 939
If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part ll ...l 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if “Yes,” complete Schedvle H 20a X
b if “Yes” to line 202, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A) line 1? if “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsfand i ... .. ... ......................... 21 | X
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 . Paged
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand Ml . . ... ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes™ to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s cumment and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? I “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go o line 25a

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? i N |24
d Did the organization act as an “on behatf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme dunng the year” / 24d

25a X

25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X Ime 5 6 or 22 for reoelvables from or payables to al
disqualified persons? if 'Yes, complete Schedu!e L, Pant II o | 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an otﬁcer direc‘tor trustee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, g
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Pai
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (s
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A cument or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? I "Yes,” cqiplete Schedule L, Parttv | 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emMloyee? If "Yes,” complele
Schedule L, Part IV B
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer dlrector trustee or
was an officer, director, tfrustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yg
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-ca
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histonical trig:
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheouftd N 30
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve aligd ceasl operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, g trans re than 25% of its net assets? Iif "Yes,"”
complefe Schedule N, Part If )
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entlty G
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 ¥ “Yes,
34 Was the organization related to any ta
or iV, and Part V, line 1 ]
35a Did the organization have a oontro
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organ
controlled entity within the rgganing o
36 Section 501(c)(3) orga d

» controlled

27 X

28k

e o o R RS e
plete Schedule L, Part iV 28¢

§? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . . |29
or other similar assets, or qualified

32

d as seperete frorrlﬂle organization under Regulatlons .
mpléte Schedule R, Part | e, L88

xable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Parr ﬂ m

E] T - T - ] T = - =

fhin the meaning of secton S120)13)2 . .. |35
ive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

ction 512(b)13)? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, fipe2 | 35h

the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If ffves,” lete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 R T [ |-

37 Did the organization ¢o than 5% of its activities through an entzty that is not a related organlzatlon

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? i “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Patvi | 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV .

Yes | No

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if notapplicable =~~~ 1t1a | O
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~ =~~~ 1| 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reporiable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... ... ... .o 1c X

Form 990 (2018

DAA
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Form 990 42018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Slatements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a | 8
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? y & X
b If*Yes” has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? if “No” fo fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 N
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? \ | 4a X
b If “Yes, enter the name of the foreign country: oy Ny
See instructions for filing requiremenis for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),
5a Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shefter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ) 5b X
¢ If*Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b if “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicilation an express statement that such contribution:
gifts were not tax deductble? S 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and or goods
and services provided to the payor? N 7a
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services proyiig N = R i
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal propg @ ich it was
tequired to fle Form 82827 . N 7c
d If *Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year % | 7d |
e Di the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on ﬁersonal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly.§n a personal beneft contract? 7
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual proj jd the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, gigther Wpicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds 40 'donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any iméWgliring the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distriby .% secton4966? | 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to #f donog Wonor advisor, or related person? | gb
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations, Enter:
a |Initfation fees and capital contributions included gp Part YWIne 92 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vifline 12, for public use of club faciles 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12)} organizations. Enter:
a  Gross income from members or shareholder®.  ~ . |11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do nts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received Y R - 5 RERRIEEL v e o LD
12a Section 4947(a}{1) non-exempt | sts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? | 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of taxx erest received or accrued during the year .. ... .. |L2b I
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualifieg nonp health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licens Waliﬁed heatth plans in more thanone state? |43
Note. See the instructighs for nal information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of re 5 organization is required to mairtain by the states in which
the organization is licensed fo issue qualified health plans 13b
< EntertheamountOfreseNesonhand B R R I T I T T T 136
14a  Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? | 14a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? #f "No,” provide an explanation in SchedWe O | 14b
16 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ... |~
If "Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N,
16  Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Forn 990 (201g)
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 . Page §
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For sach "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the govemning body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i Y
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 4%
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's asse

[L]

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or ap

o [o e oo
C T R o oo b T

stockholders, or persons other than the govemning body? 3 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetlngs held or wntten actuons u

a The goveming body?
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of lhe govemlng body’? )
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sechon A wi
the organization’s mailing address? if “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Sched® O ... ...............cooeceieieeeieeeese: 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policiewlot required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

Ba
8b

E b

Yes | No
10a X

10a Did the organizaticn have local chapters, branches, or affiiates?
b If *Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures ggie
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consisten : . eee... |10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 9 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the org
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest poli 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employegff requifelito disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b

E b

desc,ibe in Schedu’e O how this was done D T Lk L T T R R N I I I I 12c x
13 Did the organization have a written whistiebloygg policy? O N |-
14  Did the organization have a writien dacume, 'nanddestruchonpollcy'? T A
15 Did the process for determining compensatic the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability da mporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization'’s CEQ, Executive gire top management official 15a | X

b Cther officers or key employees o L e T SYUTURURU S R 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, descn ss in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest ig. contribUW assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity duri

b

W

16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organi wntten pohcyorprooedure requlnng the organization to evaluate iﬁ ............................
participation in joint ven ements under applicable federal fax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arangements? .. ..., .. o s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » _ None
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)
{3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website |:| Upon request D Other {explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule © whether {and if 50, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
River Cities United Way P O Box 966
Lake Havasu City AZ 86405 928-855-6333

CAA Form 990 (2018




RCUW 10/27/2020 2:06 PM

Form 990.(2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPast VI .. . .. .. D
Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, frustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Formm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received mor
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or #Mistee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; bighest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {cther than an officer, director, trustee, or key empIO\V

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer,_di rustee.
(A) {8) © (D} (E} {F}
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check mere than one compensation compensation from amount of
week bex, unless person is both an from related ather
(list any officer and a directorfrustes) the organizations compensation
e [FEI[E[S]3 gg T waiossn (ranosemse) xganizavon
organizations gé E|= 3 3 and related
below dotted gl g crganizations.
line) g 5 § %
(1Craig Wenner y 4
RO [N RO 5.00
Chairman 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(2) Steve Hanes
e ) 2200
Vice Chair 0.00 |[X X 0 0 0
(3)Becky Goldberg
TR =S WU, ) s 5.00
Treasurer 0.00 [Xx 0 0 0
@4Rich Miers
s s deo o0 8,000,
Director 0.00 0 0 0
(5 Krystyna Hook
] 2. 0O N
Director 0. 0 0 0
©)Michelle Kuenen
Director N0 | X 0 0 0
#Kim Anderson-Hamsen
Director *’ X 0 0 0
#)Angie Foltz
Director ' X 0 0 0
9 Suzy Conklin
e )94 00
Director 0.00 [ X 0 0 0
(10)Jess Knudson
FRUROTTORUOTUTIUOUUN N S 5.00
Diractpr 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(11)Dean Baker
SIS 3.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 2018)
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) 8 € ©) (E} [
Name and title Average Position Repartable Reporiable Estimated
hours per {do rot cheek maore than one compensation compensation from amount of
waek box. unless person is both an from related other
{list any officer and a direclorftrusiee) the organizations compensation
hours for R == organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated 2E| 2 RS g {W-211099-MISC) arganization
organizations L = § 2 % g and related
below dotted gf_' g ] organizations
line) s| & g g
e 2
I
(12) Debi Pennington
. | DY 40.00
Pres/CEO 0.00 X 0 0
(13) Lyn Demaret
s cerees e aenesnenenenennree s 40.00
Fmr President 0.00 X 40,563 0
1b Subotal 40,563
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part Vll Sectlon
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c} 40,563
2 Total number of individuals (inciuding but not Ilmlted to ed above} who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, girectorNg trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Sch J for such individual e - ¢
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is t portable compensat:on and other’ oornpensatlon from the
organization and related organizationg grezWyg than $150,0007 i “Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual ... A e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a orgiccrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organ f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson _ . . . ..o 5 X
Section B. Independent Contra
1  Complete this table for % st compensated independent contractors that received more than $100.000 of
compensation from the @roanizeio. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
N )nm address Deecnpnotn %ﬂ senvices Cmég\)satm

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b 0

DAA

Form 990 2018
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Fm'sm.@w} RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

Part VIl

23-7373816

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

A

Todal reveriug

lﬂgjd:r
examipt
hancgon
MEVETHME

Grants|

Fﬂmnn1Smmheﬂmnmnlc“““*mﬂonf G

1a

T @ - 0 a a6 o

a0 obd

e R e

Govemment granis (confributions) 1e

wwmmmﬂm 1f

1a

352,597

1ib

1c

1d

Moncash conribubions included in ines 1211

Total. Add lines 1a—1f .

352,597

Total. Add lines 2a-21 ..

=

4
5

ta o o &

¢ Gain or (joss)

and other similar amounts)

hmwmﬁunmmwhuﬂcﬁhm&umthMﬂpunuﬁsh

3 Investment income {mhdng dn’ldanl:h nturast.

FROVEREE rovonnemmnio i i gt T

>

12,912

>

(i} Foal

i) Parsonal

Gross rents

Less: rental eps

Rental inc. of floss)

Net rental income or (loss) .......... e ieiiiiaa.s

Gras amount fom

saies of assets .

Spcurities

i) Other

other than

Less; cost of ofner
basks & sales exps.

54,739

Met gain or {lass)

Gma:mmntumﬁnumygammé.”

{nal inchuding $

& . ..”.Eniw'q..

54,739

54,738

SeePart V. ling 18

Less; dmﬂemﬂwm

7,510

173

173

173

427,931

54,912

12,912

Form 90 2015
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 o _pggé. 10.
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{ci{4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ineinthisPart X .~~~ [ |

i i (A) (B} ) (D}
Do not include amounts reported on lines éb, Total expenses Program service Ma S Fundraising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. axpenses general expenses expenses
1 Granis and olher assistance to domestic onganizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, kne 21 149,043 149,043

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign

individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f}(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(C)(3)(B) 40,563 17,848 22,715

7 Other salaries and wages 108,270 47,63 60,631

8 Pension plan accruals and confributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1,072
9 Other employee benefits 8,923

10 Payroll taxes 13,198

11 Fees for services {non-employees):
Management

600
4,997
7,391

Accounting 10,715
Lobbying .l
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees

Other, {If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of kne 25, colurin
(A) amount, ist Ene 11g expenses on Scheduie Q) 0 0

12 Advertising and promotion 7,712

13 Office expenses 4 5,097 6,487

14 Information technology 038 5,638
15 Royalties

16 Occupancy 991 7,916 10,075

17 Travel 5,700 2,948 3,752

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expen
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetin

20 [Interest

21 Payments to affiliates o ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amk 374 374
23 Insurance 2,812 2,812

28 Oter oxommns i s b O S
above (List miscellaneous SE5 e 24e. If

line 24¢ amount exceeds 1 f lingl25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
Pledge Loss 72,494 72,494

_ LaPaz Oral Health 13,743 13,743

JUNS GTMD 5,904 5,904
.............................................. 4,812 4,812
All other expenses 7,196 3,283 3,913

Total functional expenses. Add ines 1 trough 24e 488,744 268,715 220,029 0
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} jeint costs
from a combined educational campaign
fundraising solicitation. Check here P> if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .. ........
DAA Form 990 2018
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Form 990.(2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pt X [ 1
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nonnterest bearing 182,885] 1 121,655
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 101,763 2 101,120
3 Pledges and granis receivable, net 151,083] s @E
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Lmnsarﬂoﬂmrmwabluﬁnmwmtwmrm di'ed:ors
truslees, key employees, and highest compensated employees, W
Complete Part ll of Schedule L
6 Loans and other mwﬂtﬂufmrncﬂmdnquaﬁodmw{as de‘lnad under section Q
4358(f)(1}). persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). and confributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
8 In'.rentolml'ora.aleoruae 8 _
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 500
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or
other basis, Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation I 3,039 10¢ 4,383
11 Invesiments—publicly traded securities 163,573]| 11 175,887
12 Investments—other securities, See Part IV, fne 11 12
13  Investment=—gprogram-related. See Pad W, inRe 14~~~ 13
14 Intangible assels 114
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 14,353] 15 14,353
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 616,696 18 504,812
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 13,927] 17 14,713
18 Grants payable . e 75,057] 18 18,375
19 Defered revenue e Ny 18
20 Taxexempt bond labilties L) 20
| Esmorwstodalmﬂllabﬂy '.--.-'~ e A
22 Loans and other payables to current and former G
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated emplo
i disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule 22
23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unralate 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to 24
25 Other Eabiliies (including federal income
25
26 88,084 26 93,088
g
i 27 480,298 27 230,312
28 47,414 28 181,412
HE 2
o
B Cuald:
3 30 Copital stk or tust prIpal, or cument Ads____ 30
31 Paidn or capital surplus, of land, building, o equipment fund L2
; 32 Relained samings, endowment, accumulated income, ornlharh.r-ds 32
33 Totalnetassets or fund balances 527,712] 33 411,724
134 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............................................ 616,696] 34 504,812
Form 980 2018
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Form 990 (2018) RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 . Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart XI . . . 0000 0 0 o [i\_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) | 1 427,931
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 488,744
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from fine 1 ... 3 ~60,813
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 527,712
5 Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments oo 5
6 Donated sewices and use Of faCIIitles ................................................................................... 6
8 Prior period adjustments
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule ©) -1,261
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through § {must equal Part X, line
33, column (BY) jrocoozs oo somsre e e e v 465,638
Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... .. ... "N ML e e D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash IE Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? "N 2a X

If "Yes,"” check a box helow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separgiagbd
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountang e el I+ X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year Wwiyg agfited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:l Both consolidated and s%rate basis
¢ If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that asfimes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selectioM of an independent accountant? | 2¢
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection ss Oping the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required tg

0 an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or d fthe organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O a b any steps takento undergo such audits. ... ... . 3b

Form 990 (2018

>
N
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:23-7373816 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2019

Statement 1 - Late Filing Explanation

Description
The financial records were in chaos folleowing the reseignation of the

President and CEQ at about the time the tax return was due. A new Pr de
/CEO was hired, a new auditor was hired. It took nearly a year to

reconstruct the records to the point of being able to prepare an Q&e

tax return. Relief from the late filing penaalty is requested und he
fist offender program.
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support M N 15550047
(Form e 990-EZ) Complesle if the organization is a section 501(c)(3} organization or a section 4947(a}(1) charitable trust. 201 8
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service R .
P Go to wwwv.irs govwForm990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-73738

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instruction
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For Iines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or asscciation of churches described in section 170{b){1}{ANi}.

2 A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ii}). {Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.) \V

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(11{A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunclion with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)}(A)(iii}. En e hospital's hame,

city, and state:
scribed in

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental
section 170(b){1}{A)(iv). {Complete Part .}

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)}{1}{A)(v).

7 An arganization that nomally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit @ eneral public
described in section 170{b)}{1)(A)}{vi}. (Complete Part Il.}

8 A community trust described in section 170{b}{1){A)(vi). (Complete Part |1.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}{1){A)ix) operated in conjuncti ith a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the nameggily and state of the college or
UNNVBISIE: it SRR s eveveeeneeessvannsnnseesadionsavnssonensosnanssoflotiees MMEETEEE cevvreeesonrsssrssersssssesssnnesssessssiens
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from cong membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptiqT g o more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income % on 511 tax} from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Compld at i1}
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See sectlion 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perfogll the functions of, or fo carry out the purposes
(a)(1} or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3).
priing organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section {0
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that descnbes the type of sup|

-
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supporting organization, You must complete Part IV, S€ A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or col gnnection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organizatiq in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part [V, d C.

[ Type ll functionally integrated. A supportingforganigation operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructionsfiiYou st complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A suppo anization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The gifganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions), You wfus plete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization reCljed a Written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type i
functionally integrated, or Type ionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported ol

g Provide the following informatiol a

L]

supportedorganlzatlon(s)

{i} Name of supported {Ii) Ef {ill) Type of organization {iv} I5 the organgzation {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization \ (described on Enes 1=10 isted in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(8}
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816

Page 2
Partli 4 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b){1){A){(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c} 2016 (d) 2017 (e} 2018 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, confributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusuat grants.”y 578,064 556,654 644,983 521,917 352, 2,654,215
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid \
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 578,064 556, 654 644,983 91 352,597 2,654,215
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, column ()
6 Public suppott. Subfract fine 5 from fine 4 2,654,215
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} P {(a) 2014 (b} 2015 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total
7  Amounts from lined 578,064 556,654 521,917 352,597 2,654,215
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... L. a8 759 22,630 12,912 €6,510
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carfied on _..................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{(Explain in Part V1) ..................... 150 290 717 173 1,331
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2,724,056
12 Gross receipts from related actvities, etc. (see instruggnsy 8™ [12 17,503
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizati econd, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ...

14
15
16a

Section C. Computation of Public Sup Percentage
Public support percentage for 2018 {line 6, divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 97.44 %
Public support percentage from 2017 Sched L Part Il e 14 15 98.01%
33 1/3% support test—2018. If the o d not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organizati s a publicly supported organization g IZl
33 1/3% support test—2017, if izghion did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The O’QKO ualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

t

17a

18

10% or more, and if the igfmeets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organigation the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

10%-facts-and-clrcumstan§ ast 18. If the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is

agn

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 168, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

............................................................................................................................................ »[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 . Page3

Part 1l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) W {a) 2014 (b) 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 {f) Total

1

Ta

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do nol incude any “unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciliies
furnished in any activity that is refated to the
organization's tax-exempl pupose .. ...

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons =
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

Section B. Total Support

ine6) I

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2014 {b) 201 {¢) 2016 {d) 2017 (e) 2018 {f) Total
9 Amounts from Iine 6 .....................
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes} from businesses
acquired afler June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b
41 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regulary camied on _ .
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10
and 12) N
14  First five years. If the Fol 0 is fgr the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this

Section C. Computati

blic Support Percentage

15  Public support percentag 18 {line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, colun ¢ ... |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A Patt il line 15 .. ... ... ... ............................... .. ... |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 {line 10c, column (f}, divided by line 13, column ¢y} 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... .. ........ > I:l

b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . .. . . .. > D

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box an line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ P |:|

Schedule A (Form 930 or 950-EZ} 2018
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Sghedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 4

Part [V  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

Sa

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
docurnents? If “No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported arganization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explairn in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporfed
organization was described in section 509{a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), {5), or (6)? If "Yes,” answe,
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confim that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a)}(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how
organization made the determination.

"Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make g
supported organization? If “Yes," describe in Part Vi how the organization had s
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported orgg

Did the organization support any foreign supperted organization that does not haveWg IR determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a}1} or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part Vi what controls The organization used
{o ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exc!u#fy for section 170(c)(2)(B)
PUIpOSes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organj
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Pag {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or @ ; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing documegt aOWQrizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizifig dol¥me

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted sup % ganization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing docume

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result §f an e\int beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether ig the f grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizatigihs, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizatj i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organizati supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi,

Did the organization provide a grant nsation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(Q), member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial con ? ifges,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Fornm 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a lo: ualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77

If "Yes,” complete Part | ofSchedu {Form 990 or 990-E2).
Was the organization digfttly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons aff define@l If section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) o ? es,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,"” provide detail in Part V1.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Nl supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.}

tifns during the tax year? If "Yes,"

&

2

3a

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816

: Pagg. 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c}
below, the govermning body of a supported organization?

No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supperted organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operaled, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supporled organization,
descnibe how the powers to appoint andior remove direclors or trustees were allocated among the suppo
organizations and what conditions or reslrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

11a
b A family member of a person described in {(a) above? b
c A 35% controlled entily of a person described in (a) or (b} above? if “Yes" o a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
\V Yes

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explajg il
Vi how providing such benefit camed out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

LS

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

No

1 Were a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a malg
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No,” describegaet’
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons i @ led or managed

the supporied organization(s).

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and Uk of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as ofgle dat notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of ng , to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's cfficers, directors, or trustees ai appointed or elected by the supported

1 Check the box next {o the method that the zation used to salisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Ag ¥ Complete line 2 befow.
b The organization is the paren eacl its supported organizations. Complele line 3 below.
c The organization supported m

N

ntal entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes

No

those supported or s and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

2 Activiies Test. Answer (a3} gnd (b}
a Did substantially all of Won's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organizfition(s ich the organization was responsive? If *Yes,"” then in Part VI identify
zati

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supporied organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (@) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regand. 3b

DAA Schedule A {Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

23-7373816 Page 6

Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 DCheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vl). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gress income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation_and depletion

;b WM =

D [ | | N (=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)

7 Cther expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{B) Current Year

{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b__Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢})

e Discount claimed for blcckage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part V1):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Sublract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater dnount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A Rae 8 umn A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from ion B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
§ Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract lin , unless subject to
]

emergency temporary reduction (see j
7 |£_g]Check here if the current yea

nization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 . Page?
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509({a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.
7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
U] {iin)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Distributable

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Amount for 2018

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part V). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From20%4 . . .. ..

From 2015 ... ...

From 2016

From 2017 . o

Total of lines 3a through e

@’ =e a0 |o|w

Applied to underdistributions of prior vears

h_Applied {0 2018 distributable amount

i_Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions}

j__Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

4  Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b_Applied to 2018 distributable amount

c¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years priofffo 8, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2.
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. il

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2

7 Excess distributions carryover
and 4e¢,

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excessfrom2014 & ... B ... . ... . ..

b Excess from 2015 . ... o s

¢ Excess from 2016

d Excess from 2017

e Excess from 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 860-E7) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page §
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
i, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8: and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

_Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail .~~~

IR TR, T

DAA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 20138
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OME No. 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 930. Open to Public
Intenal Revenue Service P Go to www irs. gov/Form990_for instructions and the [atest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-73738

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

oW N =

[-2]

{a) Donor advised funds

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of oontnbutlons to {dunng year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)}

Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? )
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wribng that grant funds can be u
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donor advisor, or for any other pu
conferring impermissible private benef? . oo N [ ves [ no

_DYesDNo

Part Il Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education} Preservatid Btorically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Presengiig ertified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribMgp @the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements / 22
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements B N -
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure in n¢@ |2
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/ ot on a
historic structure listed in the National Register » — 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, lransferred rele - nguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation ed E located
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding ghe pe monitoring, inspection, handling of
viclations, and enforcement of the conservalion easergnts it Bolds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, andling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservatlon easement re 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{(h)(4)(BX(i)
and section 170(MANBIN? . g 2 oo [] ves [] no
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the orgal rts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement. and
balance sheet, and include, if aypk e text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting fog consernV®on easements.
Part lll Organizatio ingflining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete i ization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elect: itted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X|ll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 ... ... ®»S
(il Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 5
2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other smular assets for ﬁnanclal gam prowde the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 L
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ; T N A e I
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Forrn 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 2
Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):.

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e[ Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... .. .. ... ... . Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 290, Part IV, line 9, or reported
990, Part X, line 21.
1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

b If “Yes," explain the arangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Beginning balance
Additions during the year

- 0o a 0

2a Did the organization include an amount cn Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custoq | | No

b_If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been gasyi
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990,

{a) Current year {b) Pricr year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance Y 4

b Contributions

losses

programs

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year 4gd bal (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P
b Permanent endowment b %

uat 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the f the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
() unrelated organizations | QN ., |2e)
(i} related organizations \a ............................................................................................... 3alii

b If “Yes™ on line 3afii), are nizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlii the j

Part VI Land, Bui
Complete i

Yes | No

d Equipment.
anization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of propery {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {e) Accurnulated {d) Book value
({investment} {othar} depreciation
ta Land o e e
b Buldings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment .l
e Other ... ..o
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c) . ... ... ... oo ., »

Schedule D {Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 3 .
Part VIl  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Dascripion of seturity or category (b} Bosk vakms {c} Method of valuation
{including name af sacurity) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial dervatives . —
(2) Closely-held equity interests ... ...
() Other e e
e
e s o
< TR TS PSP
e B e B e S R e e o SR o PR o e
L (- OO O R
T ST = :
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11CY orm 980, Part X, line 13.
(&) Dascripicn of investmant ({b) Book vakus {e) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value
1
(2)
3)
4
(5
(6)
U] l
{8)
]
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13} P

Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Y orm 990, Part |V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(b) Book value

(U]
@
(3)
4)
(5
(6)

@

8

(9)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, . gl (B) line 15}

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if thg organ
line 25,

1. Descripiign ©f Kability {b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

2)

3)

4)

[t3)]

(6)

)]

®

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.} P
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xili
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

tion answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

23-7373816

Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

XY

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

L - N Y O -

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe| V| Part XIILY spyeieoste sz s s te s ater it s v e

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th:s must equal Form 990, Part I line 12 )

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

1

427,931

Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... . ...

Part Xll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Exp
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 1

427,931

427,931

-

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

N

Donated services and use of facilities

Other losses
Other (Describe in Part XW.) . . ... .

o a0 oo

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

ﬂlh

b Other (Describe in Part XL} fffﬁ'ffff..f

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th;s must equal Form 990

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 T que—

490,005

Prior year adjustments .. ... ... s s it i s

Add lines 2athcough2d

1,261

2¢

1,261

488,744

488,744

Part Xl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il i

2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also cog Ms Nart to provide any additional information.

_Book / Tax Depreciation Differenfe .~~~

} Included in Financials -

and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

Qther ..o

1,261

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Scheduie D {(Form 990) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

23-7373816

Part Xl Supplemental Information {continued)

Schedule D (Form 990} 2018
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) O antastion antered mor than $15.000 on Form 99022, ioa 6. 2018
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 890.E2. Bpon to Public
Intemal Revenye Service P Goto www.frs gov/Form99 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Namg of the organization Employer identification number
RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants V
b l:l Intemet and email soliciiations \

f D Solicitation of government grants

c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d I:l In-person  solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trust
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIl or entity in connection with professional fundraising servicegZe, W D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or enfities {fundraisers} pursuant to agreements under which
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

“:252:‘“{:"“:' } Amount paid ta () Amount paid to
() Name and address of individual . custody o {iv) Gross gagaints {or retained by) {or retained by}
o entity {fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from act fundraiser listed in organization

contributions? col, (i}
Yes| No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 .

8 < E ’E

9 V\

Total it I

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
baA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

Part Il

23-7373816 ' Page 2.

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
aross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 e} Other events
i) Total evenls
None
{event type) {event type) {total number)
g 1 Gross receipts 17,330 17,330
g " EEERE L w__l_
2 Less: Conlibutions
3 Gross income {line 1 minus
line ) .............. 171330 1?,330
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes &
§ 6 Rentfaciity costs
\% 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment =
9 Other direct expenses 9,820 9,820
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d} l ______________________________________ > 9,820
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d} > ’ ’ 516

I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

Gross_revenue

{a) Binga

Direct Expenses Revanue
w [ 5]

Rentffacility costs

Other direct expenses

{b) Pull tabsfinstant
binga/progressive bingo

{c) Cther gaming

{d) Tetal gaming (add
col. fa) Seough col. {e}}

7

Volunteer labor

WZ through 5 in column (d}

mag¥ Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

Direct expense summ
Net gaming income 0

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activiies:

a 15 the organization icensed 10 conduct gaming actites in each of these stales? ... ..

b K “No,” explain:

b If “Yes,"” explain;

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes DNo
12 Islhaorganbzauonag'anlorbanandargarmmofahustoranmmbernfapamwﬁpqurmity
formatl 1o, ackainlater: charkable QRIING?. .55 v s st ase s et s sl asv i i s e nsisaws e [ ves Jee
13 Indbcaleh‘nepermﬂageafmngadmtymmdn
a The organization's faciily e | 130
b An outside faciity %
14 EnmmenmwaﬂmmmmmmmwmmWanWSMWlmmmbmw
records:

revenue?

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b 5
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party® s

¢ [If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party;

15a Does the organization have a confract with a third party from whom the organizalion receives gaming &

16 Gaming manager information:

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law fo make from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? R T T P e "l
b Enter the amount oldhs'mmnareq.reduﬂar te distributed to other exempt organizations or
_spent in the omanization’s own exemp! the tax year > §
Part IV  Supplemental Inform the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v}, and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 1 6, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OM8 No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 01 8
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, OT‘:::C:::“‘:
Internal Reveriue Service »Go to www.irs. gov/Form990 for instructions and the Jatest information.
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number
RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-73738
Part | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following 10 or for a persen fisted on Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items. \
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for perscnal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of perscnal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services {such as maid, chauff f)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding paymen
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
Ol e L e e e e e e R b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items on line
139 T T T L O T L T T T T 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the cg 2on of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes ods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explaintin Part Il
Compensation committee Written emplovent contract
Independent compensation consultant sation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations v by the board or compensation commitiee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Se line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control paymen? N Y 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental no retrement plan? ... |4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-ba aton arangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and pro bplicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c){3), 501(c)}{4}, and 501(c organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, S ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues o
a The organizaion? | I e e e e Sa X
b Any related organizaon? | My e 5b X
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe
6 For persons listed on Form 0,%, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent ggyt etgfamings of:
a The organization?  f 6a X
b Any related organizatio O T R e SRR T e RO 6b X
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Hl.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Pant VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Pat Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in pan "I ........................................................................................................... 8 x
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . .. . ... i iiiiiiieieiiieiiieiieiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J {Form 990) 2018

DAA
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RCUW 10/27/2020 2:07 PM

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ MG Mo, 1545 0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 8

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gowForm990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identifi number

RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373

_Form 980, Part VI, Line 1lb - Organization's Process to Reneﬁ@ 890
. Form 990 reviewed by the Board before filing Q

 Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Governing Docupgilge#Disclosure Explanation

_Conflict of interest, annual audit are avarSghfe upon request.

TS - RRRR ol R R A
. Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 - Other C%S....i.n..Net..%s.se.t‘.-s...E.?!.Plana.t;i.qn..

__1_3991@___/___':'?@8__P%pr_eqi_atiqn___Diﬁfe;ean___________________ . § . -1,261

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instrucions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
DAA



RCUW 10727/2020 2:07 PM

rom 4562

Department of the Treasury

Depreciation and Amortization
(ncluding Information on Listed Property)
P Attach to your tax retum.

OMB No. 15450172

2018

Intemal Revenue Service (99) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information, e, 179
Name(s) shown on retum dentifying number
RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 23-7373816
Business or activity to which this form relates
Indirect Depreciation
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
T Madmom amount (see mswetons) 1,000,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation {see instructions)y 2,500,000
4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract ne 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter0-
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Sublract ine 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If mamied filing separately, see instructions . .
6 {a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only)

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 ..

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add armounts in column (¢}, lines 6 and 7
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8

10 Canyover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Foom 4562
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income {not less than zero) or |
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11

13 Canyover of disallowed deduction to 2019. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

Note: Dan't use Part Il or Part 1l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Part 1l Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (DO

't include listed prope

. See instructions.}

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) p@ed in service
during the tax year. See instructions 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16__ Other depreciation {including ACRS) ... ..o, 16 374
Part Ill MACRS Depreciation {Don’t include listed rty. See instructions.)
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax yeargfbe ag vefore 2018 17 | 0
18 i you are electing to group any assels placed in service during the tax year into b general asset accounts, check here ... ... ...... > l——l
Section B—Assets Placed in Se 0 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
o (b) Month aljd year s for depreciation (d) Recovery ) » )
(a} Classification of property placed in nvestment use X (#) Convention ) Method {9) Depreciation deduction
service y-see instructions) period
18a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year properly
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM SiL
Section sets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life SiL
b 12-year 12 yrs, S/L
¢ 30-year 30 yrs, MM SiL
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 2 21
22  Total. Add amounts from fine 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g}, and line 21. Ente:
here and on the appropriate lines of your retumn. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions 22 374
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A COStS ... ... ... ... ....ooiiiuiiiiiniiiinn.., 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2018)

DAA There are no

amounts for Page 2



RCUW RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY

10/27/2020 2:06 PM

23-7373816 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 6/30/2019 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth

1 Campaign Software 12/01/99 4,991 4991 5 MO S/L
2 Computer 7/01/98 2,794 2794 3 MOS/L
3 Computer Towers 1/20/00 1,553 1,553 5 MO S/L
4 Computer 7/26/06 2,544 2544 5 MO S/L
5 Computer RDS 9/01/06 1,503 1,503 5 MO §
6 Microsoft Office 2007 6/25/07 2,495 2495 5 MO
7 Computer 4/28/08 1211 1211 5 MO SL
8§ Computer equipment 7/01/09 6,307 6307 5 S/L
9 Toilet & water heater 6/29/12 938 938 7 S/L
10 Building sign-Kingman 9/23/10 4,000 4,000 1
11 Office equipment 11/19/99 1,437 1,437 (o)
12 Xeroc M20 copier 2/16/05 1,725 1,725 S/L
13 Credit card machine 2/01/06 1,073 1,073 S/L
14 Xerox Copier 5/12/11 1,909 1, S/L
15 New credit card machine 6/16/17 533 53 MO S/L

Total Other Depreciation 35,013 I3

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 35,013 013

Grand Totals 35,013 35,013

Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0

Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0

Net Grand Totals 35,013 , 35,013

Prior

Current

&

1
3
44
2,495
1211
6,307
938
2,334
1,437
1,725
1,073
1,909
107

[a¥])
=]
—NoOoOoOoONoOoooOoooOoOD

=

32,921

374

32,921

374

32,921
0
0

374

32,921

374




RCUW RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
23-7373816
FYE: 6/30/2019

AMT Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

10/27/2020 2:06 PM

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service Cost %
1 Campaign Software 12/01/99 0 0
2 Computer 7/01/98 0 0
3 Computer Towers 1/20/00 0 0
4  Computer 7/26/06 0 0
5 Computer RDS 9/01/06 0 0
6 Microsoft Office 2007 6/25/07 0 0
7 Computer 4/28/08 0 ]
8 Computer equipment 7/01/09 0 0
9 Toilet & water heater 6/29/12 0 0
10 Building sign-Kingman 9/23/10 0 0
11 Office equipment 11/19/99 0 0
12 Xeroc M2§ copier 2/16/05 0 0
13 Credit card machine 2/01/06 0 0
14 Xerox Copier 5/12/11 0
15 New credit card machine 6/16/17 0
Total Other Depreciation 0 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 0 0
Grand Totals G 0
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0
Net Grand Totals o 0

17¢Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth

Prior

Current

&

0 HY 0 0
0 HY 0
0 HY 0 0
0 HY 0 0
0 HY 0 0
0 HY 0 0
0 HY 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
H 0 0

gl Y 0 0
3 0 0

0 0

0 0

HY 0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0




RCUW RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 10/27/2020 2:06 PM

-23-7373816 Depreciation Adjustment Report
FYE: 6/30/2019 All Business Activities
AMT
Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT

Preferences
There are no assets that meet the criteria of this report %

N




RCUW RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY
23-7373816

FYE: 6/30/2019

Form 990, Page 1

Future Depreciation Report FYE:

10/27/2020 2:06 PM
6/30/20 ..

éf’

Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
her reciati
1 Campaign Software 12/01/99 4,991 0 0
2 Computer 7/01/98 2,794 0 0
3 Computer Towers 1/20/00 1,553 0 o
4 Computer 7/26/06 2,544 0 0
5 Computer RDS 9/01/06 1,503 0 0
6 Microsoft Office 2007 6/25/07 2,495 0 0
7 Computer 4/28/08 1,211 0 0
8 Computer equipment 7/01/09 6,307 0 0
9 Toilet & water heater 6/29/12 938 0
10 Building sign-Kingman 9/23/10 4,000 266 0
11 Office equipment 11/19/99 1,437 0 0
12 Xeroc M20 copier 2/16/05 1,725 0 0
13 Credit card machine 2/01/06 1,073 0 0
14 Xerox Copier 512/11 1,909 0
15 New credit card machine 6/16/17 533 1 0
Total Other Depreciation 35,013 372 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 35,013 0
Grand Totals 35,013 372 0




RCUW RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 10/27/2020 2:06 PM
- 23-7373816 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2019

Taxable Interest on Investments

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after
Amount Business Code Code 6/30/75 bge($ or %

$ 1,311 14 AZ \
Total $ 1,311
Taxable Dividends from Securities i \
Unrelated Exclusion Postal uired after us
Amount Business Code Co /30775 Obs ($ or %)

$ 11,601 1
Total 5 11,601

Description
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RCUW RIVER CITIES UNITED WAY 10/27/2020 2:06 PM_
23-7373816 Federal Statements .
FYE: 6/30/2019

Other Direct Fundraising or Gaming Expenses
Description Amount %
Supplies $ 9,820 V

Total 5 9,820 Q\




